



Office of the City Clerk

City Hall
121 N. LaSalle St.
Room 107
Chicago, IL 60602
www.chicityclerk.com

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: O2015-6450
Type: Ordinance **Status:** Passed
File created: 9/24/2015 **In control:** City Council
 Final action: 10/28/2015
Title: Amendment of Municipal Code Sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 to correct subsection numbering inaccuracies regarding liquor sales and package goods restrictions
Sponsors: Mitts, Emma
Indexes: Ch. 60 Liquor Dealers
Attachments: 1. O2015-6450.pdf

Date	Ver.	Action By	Action	Result
10/28/2015	1	City Council	Passed	Pass
10/27/2015	1	Committee on License and Consumer Protection	Recommended to Pass	Pass
9/24/2015	1	City Council	Referred	

ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, Sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 of the Municipal Code set forth restrictions on liquor sales for, respectively, consumption on premises and packaged goods; and

, WHEREAS, For organizational efficiency and for ease of reference, sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 set out affected areas using a ward-based numbering system; and

WHEREAS, As a result of the 2010 National Decennial Census, ward boundaries in the City of Chicago were re-drawn; and

WHEREAS, The ordinance which re-drew the ward boundaries was passed by the City Council on January 19, 2012 and is found in the Journal of the Proceedings of that date at pages 19792 through 19849. This ordinance is numbered by the City Clerk's office as SO2012-582; and

WHEREAS, Subsequent to the City Council passing SO2012-582, an ordinance to make corrections to said ordinance was passed by the City Council on September 12, 2012 and is found in the Journal of the Proceedings of that date at pages 33628 through 33683. This ordinance is numbered by the City Clerk's office as O2012-5439; and

WHEREAS, As a consequence of re-drawing ward boundaries, numerous liquor sale restrictions in sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 are no longer numbered accurately according to the wards in which they are now located; and

WHEREAS, It is necessary and appropriate to correct these numbering inaccuracies so that the liquor sale restrictions shown in sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 are numbered according to the wards in which they are located; now, therefore,

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO:

SECTION 1. The intent of this ordinance is solely to correct numbering errors for ease of reference, and not to reduce, increase or otherwise change the restrictions on liquor sales currently in place for consumption on premises and packaged goods.

SECTION 2. This ordinance sets forth only those subsections of sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 that are being amended, and excludes unaffected subsections for the convenience of the reader. Such excluded subsections are not intended to be amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 3. The subsections of sections 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 that are renumbered by this ordinance are intended to be published in proper sequential numerical order.

SECTION 4. This is the fourth in a series of ordinances to correct the numbering of liquor moratoria in 4-60-022 and 4-60-023 of the Municipal Code due to the re-drawing of ward boundaries following the 2010 National Decennial Census. The first ordinance in this series of ordinances was introduced at the City Council meeting on January 21, 2015 and is numbered by the City Clerk's office as 02015-93. Ordinance 02015-93 passed at the City Council meeting of March 18, 2015 and is found in the Journal of the Proceedings of that date at pages 103961 through 103966. The second ordinance in this series of ordinances was introduced at

1

the City Council meeting on March 18, 2015 and is numbered by the City Clerk's office as 02015-1422. Ordinance 02015-1422 passed at the City Council meeting of April 15, 2015 and is found in the Journal of the Proceedings of that date at pages 106535 through 106575. The third ordinance in this series of ordinances was introduced at the City Council meeting on April 15, 2015 and is numbered by the City Clerk's office as 02015-2645. Ordinance 02015-2645 passed at the City Council meeting of May 6, 2015 and is found in the Journal of the Proceedings of that date at pages 108492 through 108499.

SECTION 5. Section 4-60-022 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by deleting the language struck through and inserting the underscored language, as follows:

4-60-022 Restrictions on additional licenses.

Subject to the provisions of subsection 4-60-021 (c), no additional license shall be issued for the sale of alcoholic liquor, for consumption on the premises within the following areas:

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

(4t20 2.173) On Ashland Avenue, from Blackhawk Street to North Avenue.

(4:26 2.174) On the east side of Damen Avenue, from Chicago Avenue to Augusta Boulevard.

(4:27 2.175) On Damen Avenue, from Augusta Boulevard to Division Street.

(4^37- 2.176) On Winchester Avenue, from Chicago Avenue to Augusta Boulevard.

(4t3§ 2.177) On Winchester Avenue, from Augusta Boulevard to Division Street.

(4r40 2.178) On Wolcott Avenue, from Augusta Boulevard to Division Street.

(4£2 2.179) On Walton Street, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.

(27,4 2.180) On Weed Street, from Orleans Street to Mohawk Street.

(27-r§ 2.181) On Weed Street, from Mohawk Street to Clybourn Avenue.

(2742 2.182) On Scott Street, from LaSalle Street to Sedgwick Street.

(27t23 2.183) On the west side of LaSalle Street, from Chicago Avenue to Oak Street.

(27-418 2.184) On Augusta Boulevard, from Milwaukee Avenue to Ashland Avenue.

(32tS 2.185) On Hoyne Avenue, from North Avenue to Concord Place; and on Concord Place, from Leavitt Street to Milwaukee Avenue.

(~~32-24~~ 2.186) On the west side of Damen Avenue, from Chicago Avenue to Augusta Boulevard.

(~~32-30~~ 2.187) On Wisconsin Street, from Clybourn Avenue to Kingsbury Street. (~~32,32~~ 2.188)

On Sheffield Avenue, from North Avenue to Willow Street.

2

On Cortland Street, from Racine Avenue to Southport Avenue.

On Willow Street, from Halsted Street to Seminary Avenue.

On Clifton Avenue, from Clybourn Avenue to the north branch of the Chicago River.

On that portion of Lakewood Avenue, between Kingsbury Street and Webster Avenue.

On Wayne Avenue, from Clybourn Avenue to Fullerton Avenue.

On the east side of Southport Avenue, from Cortland Street to Dickens Avenue.

On the east side of Southport Avenue, from Dickens Avenue to Fullerton Avenue.

On the west side of Clybourn Avenue, from North Avenue to Willow Street; and on both sides of Concord Place, from Clybourn Avenue to Sheffield Avenue.

On the west side of Clybourn Avenue, from Cortland Street to Southport Avenue.

On Marcey Street, from Wisconsin Street to Cortland Street.

On the west side of LaSalle Street, from Division Street to Schiller Street.

(4r38 5.13) On 47th Drive, from Cornell Drive to Lake Park Avenue, thence on 47th Street, from Lake Park Avenue to Woodlawn Avenue; on Cornell Drive north of 47th Drive; and on the north side only of 55th Street, from Lake Park Avenue to Harper Avenue.

(3t4£ 15.88) On the south side of 45th Street, from Loomis Street to Ashland Avenue; and on Loomis Street and on Justine Street, both from 45th Street to 46th Street.

(3v47 15.89) On 46th Street, from Packers Avenue to Ashland Avenue.

(3t48 15.90) On McDowell Avenue, from Loomis Street to Ashland Avenue.

(3r20 15.91) On the north side of 47th Street, from the line of Loomis Street (extended) to Ashland Avenue; and on Bishop Street, from 46th Street to 47th Street.

(3r22 15.92) On Laflin Street, frp/jj 45th street to 47th Street. (3t33 15.93) On Ashland Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street. (&24 15.94) On Marshfield Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

(~~42.68~~ 15.95) On 42nd Street, from Western Boulevard to Campbell Avenue; and on the south side of 42nd Street, from Campbell Avenue to Rockwell Street; and on Maplewood Avenue and Rockwell Street, both from 42nd Street to 43rd Street.

(42£9 15.96) On the south side of 42nd Street, from Rockwell Street to California Avenue; and on Talman Avenue and Washtenaw Avenue, both from 42nd Street to 43rd Street.

(~~42.70~~ 15.97) On the south side of 42nd Street, from California Avenue to Richmond Street; and Francisco Avenue, from 42nd Street to Pope John Paul II Drive.

(42t76 15.98) On 43rd Street, from Western Boulevard to Rockwell Street.

(42t7-7- 15.99) On the north side of 43rd Street, from Rockwell Street to Fairfield Avenue; and on both sides of 43rd Street, from Fairfield Avenue to California Avenue.

(~~42.78~~ 15.100) On Pope John Paul II Drive, from California Avenue to Mozart Street; and on the north side of Pope John Paul II Drive, from Mozart Street to Whipple Street; and on Richmond Street and on Sacramento Avenue, both from Pope John Paul II Drive to Archer Avenue.

(42r84 15.101) On 45th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street.

(42r82 15.102) On 45th Street, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue; and on Winchester Avenue, from 43rd Street to 44th Street.

(42^4 15.103) On 46th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street.

(42tQ© 15.104) On 47th Street, from Wood Street to Wolcott Avenue, and on the north side of Wolcott Avenue to Winchester Avenue; and on both sides of 47th Street, from Winchester Avenue to Damen Avenue.

(~~42.93~~ 15.105) On the south side of 47th Street, from Western Avenue to Rockwell Street; and on Campbell Avenue, from 47th Street to the line of 48th Place (extended).

(42r98 15.106) On 48th Street, from Western Avenue to Rockwell Street; and on Campbell Avenue and Rockwell Street, both from 47th Street to 48th Street.

(~~42.100~~ 15.107) On 48th Place, from Leavitt Street to Western Boulevard.

(~~42.102~~ 15.108) On the north side of 49th Street, from Seeley Avenue to Western Avenue; and on the south

side of 49th Street, from Hoyne Avenue to Leavitt Street.

(~~42.114~~ 15.109) On Marshfield Avenue, from 42nd Street to 45th Street.

(~~42.116~~ 15.110) On Wood Street, from 43rd Street to 45th Street.

(~~42.118~~ 15.111) On Honore Street, from 43rd Street to 45th Street.

(~~42.124~~ 15.112) On Damen Avenue, from 45th Street to 48th Street.

(~~42.125~~ 15.113) On Seeley Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

(~~42.126~~ 15.114) On Hoyne Avenue, from 47th Street to the right-of-way of the Grand Trunk Western Railroad.

4

(~~42.127~~ 15.115) On Leavitt Street, from 47th Street to the right-of-way of the Grand Trunk Western Railroad.

(~~42.128~~ 15.116) On Oakley Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

(~~42.135~~ 15.117) On Western Boulevard, from 47th Street to 49th Street; and on that portion of 47th Place between Leavitt Street and Western Boulevard; and on 48th Street, from Oakley Avenue to Western Boulevard.

(42444 15.118) On Western Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street. (~~42.174~~ 15.119) On

California Avenue, from 42nd Street to 45th Street. (~~42.172~~ 15.120) On California

Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street. (~~42.176~~ 15.121) On Mozart Street, from 42nd

Street to 44th Street. (~~42.177~~ 15.122) On Mozart Street, from 44th Street to 46th Street.

(~~42.217~~ 15.123) On the south side of Pope John Paul II Drive, from Rockwell Street to Fairfield Avenue.

(~~42.218~~ 15.124) On 44th Street, from Western Avenue to Rockwell Street.

(~~42.219~~ 15.125) On 44th Street, from Rockwell Street to Fairfield Avenue.

(~~42.220~~ 15.126) On 45th Street, from Western Boulevard to Rockwell Street.

(~~42.224~~ 15.127) On 45th Street, from Rockwell Street to Fairfield Avenue.

(~~42.222~~ 15.128) On 45th Place, from Western Avenue to Rockwell Street.

(~~42.223~~ 15.129) On 46th Street, from Western Boulevard to Rockwell Street.

(~~42.22-4~~ 15.130) On 46th Street, from Rockwell Street to Fairfield Avenue.

(~~42.226~~ 15.131) On the north side of 47th Street, from Western Boulevard to Rockwell Street.

(~~42.232~~ 15.132) On Western Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street. (~~42.233~~ 15.133)

On Western Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street. (~~12.234~~ 15.134) On Artesian Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street. (~~12.235~~ 15.135) On Campbell Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

(~~12.236~~ 15.136) On Maplewood Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

(~~12.237~~ 15.137) On Rockwell Street, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

(~~12.238~~ 15.138) On Rockwell Street, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

5

~~12.239~~ 15.139) On Talman Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

[~~12.240~~ 15.140) On Talman Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

[~~12.241~~ 15.141) On the east side of Fairfield Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

[~~12.242~~ 15.142) On the east side of Fairfield Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street. [~~14.24~~ 15.143)

On 41st Place, from Sacramento Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.

26 15.144) On the south side of Pope John Paul II Drive, from Mozart Street to Whipple Street.

27 15.145) On Pope John Paul II Drive, from Whipple Street to Kedzie Avenue. ~~44=32~~ 15.146) On 44th Street, from Mozart Street to Whipple Street.

~~44.35~~ 15.147) On 45th Street, from Mozart Street to Albany Avenue.

~~44t44~~ 15.148) On 46th Street, from Mozart Street to Albany Avenue.

~~44.64~~ 15.149) On the south side of 49th Street, from the right-of-way of Conrail to Western Avenue; and on that portion of Oakley Avenue; lying between 49th Street and the line of 49th Place (extended).

~~44r62~~ 15.150) On 50th Street, from Leavitt Street to Western Avenue.

~~44.65~~ 15.151) On 50th Place, from Leavitt Street to Western Boulevard.

~~44r7-3~~ 15.152) On 51st Place, from the right-of-way of the Baltimore & Ohio Railroad to Western Boulevard.

137 15.153) On Leavitt Street, from 49th Street to 52nd Street; and on that portion of 49th Place, lying between Leavitt Street and Oakley Avenue.

138 15.154) On Oakley Avenue, from the line of 49th Place (extended) to 51st Place.

139 15.155) On Western Boulevard, from 49th Street to 52nd Street. ~~14.142~~ 15.156)
On Western Avenue, from 53rd Street to 55th Street.

181 15.157) On the west side of Mozart Street, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

182 15.158) On the west side of Mozart Street, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

193 15.159) On Francisco Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

194 15.160) On Francisco Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

203 15.161) On Richmond Street, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

204 15.162) On Richmond Street, from 45th Street to 48th Place.

6

~~(14.215~~ 15.163) On Sacramento Avenue, from 43rd Street to 45th Street. ~~(14.216~~ 15.164)

On Sacramento Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street. ~~(14.225~~ 15.165) On Whipple

Street, from Archer Avenue to 45th Street. ~~(14.226~~ 15.166) On Whipple Street, from 45th
Street to 48th Place.

~~(14.349~~ 15.167) On the south side of Archer Avenue, from Whipple Street to Albany Avenue;
and on both sides of Archer Avenue, from Albany Avenue to Spaulding Avenue.

~~(14.352~~ 15.168) On the south side of Archer Avenue, from Richmond Street to Whipple Street;
and on the north side of Archer Avenue, from 42nd Street to Albany Avenue; and on the
east side of Whipple Street, from Archer Avenue to Pope John Paul II Drive.

~~(46t4S~~ 15.169) On Damen Avenue, from 48th Street to 51st Street.

~~(16.54~~ 15.170) On 51st Street, from Western Avenue to the right-of-way of the Baltimore & Ohio Chicago
Trunk Railroad.

~~(16.58~~ 15.171) On the south side of 59th Street, from Kedzie Avenue to Homan Avenue.

~~(20.293~~ 15.172) On the north side of 48th Street, from Paulina Street to Wolcott Avenue.

~~(20.295~~ 15.173) On Hermitage Avenue, from 45th Street to 48th Street. ~~(20.296~~ 15.174)

On Wood Street, from 45th Street to 48th Street. ~~(20.297~~ 15.175) On Honore Street, from
45th Street to 48th Street.

~~(20.298~~ 15.176) On Wolcott Avenue, from 46th Street to 47th Street; and on the east side of Wolcott Avenue,
from 47th Street to 48th Street.

~~(14.104~~ 16.88) On 57th Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

~~(14.108~~ 16.89) On 59th Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

(~~14.112~~ 16.90) On 60th Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

(~~14.115~~ 16.91) On 61st Street, from Sacramento Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.

(~~14.177~~ 16.92) On the west side of California Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

(~~14.187~~ 16.93) On Mozart Street, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

(~~14.197~~ 16.94) On Francisco Avenue, from 55th Street to 57th Street.

(~~14.198~~ 16.95) On Francisco Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street.

7

(~~14.199~~ 16.96) On Francisco Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

(~~14.207~~ 16.97) On Richmond Street, from 55th Street to 57th Street.

(~~14.208~~ 16.98) On Richmond Street, from 57th Street to 59th Street.

(~~14.209~~ 16.99) On Richmond Street, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

(~~14.224~~ 16.100) On Sacramento Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

(45t3 16.101) On 63rd Street, from California Avenue to Rockwell Street.

(454 16.102) On 63rd Street, from Rockwell Street to Western Avenue.

(45t5 16.103) On the west side of Western Avenue, from 60th Street to 61st Street; thence on both sides of Western Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

(4&S 16.104) On Western Avenue, from 63rd Street to 65th Street.

(4&t7- 16.105) On Western Avenue, from 65th Street to Marquette Road; thence on the west side of Western Avenue, from Marquette Road to 68th Street. (4St8 16.106) On Oakley Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

(4^9 16.107) On 63rd Street, from Western Avenue to the C.S.X. railroad right-of-way. (4543 16.108) On 63rd Street, from the C.S.X. railroad right-of-way to Damen Avenue.

(454S 16.109) On Ashland Avenue, from 59th Street to 62nd Street, and on 59th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Laffin Street.

(~~15.22~~ 16.110) On the west side of Ashland Avenue, from Garfield Boulevard to 57th Street.

(~~15.36~~ 16.111) On 61st Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

(15.37 16.112) On 62nd Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

(15.38 16.113) On 62nd Street, from Sacramento Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.

(45v€0 16.114) On Mozart Street, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

(45r€3 16.115) On Francisco Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

(45r€8 16.116) On Sacramento Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

(4^74 16.117) On Whipple Street, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

(4\$74 16.118) On Albany Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

(45t7-7 16.119) On Troy Street, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

8

47^3 16.120) On south side of West 64th Street from South Loomis Boulevard to South Ashland Avenue.

47t€ 16.121) On West 65th Street, from South Loomis Boulevard to South Ashland Avenue.

47^9 16.122) On West 66th Street, from South Loomis Boulevard to South Ashland Avenue.

47.13 16.123) On West Marquette Road, from South Loomis Boulevard to South Ashland Avenue.

On South May Street, from West 64th Street to West 66th Street. On South May Street, from West 66th Street to West 68th Street.

On South May Street, from West 64th Street to West Marquette Road.

On South Bishop Street, from West 64th Street to West 66th Street.

On South Laflin Street, from West 64th Street to West 66th Street.

On South Laflin Street, from West 66th Street to West 68th Street.

On South Justine Street, from West 64th Street to West Marquette Road.

On South Justine Street, from West 64th Street to West 69th Street. On South Justine Street, from West 69th Street to West 71st Street.

On the south side of Marquette Road, from Oakley Avenue to Hamilton Avenue.

On 68th Street, from Bell Avenue to Hamilton Avenue.

On the south side of 68th Street, from Hamilton Avenue to Damen Avenue.

On 68th Place, from Hamilton Avenue to Damen Avenue.

On the west side of Hamilton Avenue, from Marquette Road to 68th Street; and on Hamilton Avenue, from 68th Street to 69th Street.

On the south side of 71st Street, from Pulaski Road to the line of Kostner Avenue (extended).

On the line of 71st Street (extended), from the line of Kostner Avenue to Cicero Avenue.

On the north side of 71st Place (extended), from Pulaski Road to Kostner Avenue (extended).

On the north side of 71st Place (extended), from Kostner Avenue (extended) to Cicero Avenue.

On 77th Place, from Komensky Avenue to Keeler Avenue.

On 77th Place, from Tripp Avenue to Kenton Avenue.

On 77th Street, from Kenton Avenue to Cicero Avenue.

On 78th Street, from Karlov Avenue to Keeler Avenue; and on 78th Street, from Tripp Avenue to Kostner Avenue.

On 78th Street, from Kenton Avenue to Cicero Avenue.

On the north side of 79th Street, from Pulaski Road to Keeler Avenue (extended).

On the north side of 79th Street, from Keeler Avenue (extended) to Kostner Avenue.

On the north side of 79th Street, from Kostner Avenue to Kenton Avenue. On the north side of 79th Street, from Kenton Avenue to Cicero Avenue.

On Komensky Avenue, from 77th Place to 79th Street; and on Karlov Avenue, from 77th Place to Komensky Avenue; and on Kedvale Avenue, from 78th Street to 78th Place; and on Keeler Avenue, from 77th Place to 78th Place.

On Tripp Avenue, from 77th Place to 78th Street; and on Kostner Avenue, from 77th Street to 79th Street.

On Kenneth Avenue and on Kilbourn Avenue, both from 77th Place to 79th Street.

4447018.124

~~13.371~~ 18.125

~~13.372~~ 18.126

~~13.373~~ 18.127

On Kenton Avenue, from 77th Street to 79th Street. On Knox Avenue,

from 77th Street to 79th Street. On Kilpatrick Avenue, from 77th Street to

79th Street. On Keating Avenue, from 77th Street to 79th Street.

&SQ 20.306) On 69th Street, from St. Lawrence Avenue to Cottage Grove Avenue.

454 20.307) On 51st Street, from May Street to Loomis Boulevard.

45V7- 20.308) On the south side of Garfield Boulevard, from Halsted Street to Morgan Street. 454 20.309) On

Garfield Boulevard, from Morgan Street to Racine Avenue. 4£r9 20.310) On Garfield Boulevard, from Racine Avenue to Loomis Boulevard.

4547 20.311) On the south side of 59th Street, from Wallace Street to Halsted Street.

(45,49 20.312) On the west side of Halsted Street, from Garfield Boulevard to 57th Street.

(~~16.35~~ 20.313) On the west side of Morgan Street, from 52nd Street to Garfield Boulevard.

(4445 20.314) On Ashland Avenue, from 49th Street to 51st Street.

(4546 20.315) On 51st Street, from May Avenue to Morgan Street.

(445 21.210) On the west side of Lafayette Avenue, from 81st Street to 83rd Street.

(4&20 21.211) On the north side of 87th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street. (45,24 21.212) On the north side of 87th Street, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.

(~~23.23~~ 22.1) On the south side of 45th Street, from Cicero Avenue to Lavergne Avenue; and on Laporte Avenue, from 45th Street to 46th Street.

(~~23.26~~ 22.2) On 46th Street, from Cicero Avenue to Lavergne Avenue.

(~~23.27~~ 22.3) On the south side of 46th Street, from Lavergne Avenue to Laramie Avenue.

(~~23.34~~ 22.4) On 47th Street, from Cicero Avenue to Lavergne Avenue.

(~~23.40~~ 22.5) On 48th Street, from Cicero Avenue to Lavergne Avenue.

(~~23.44~~ 22.6) On 49th Street, from Cicero Avenue to Lavergne Avenue. (~~23.45~~ 22.7) On 49th Street, from Lavergne Avenue to Laramie Avenue.

(~~23.50~~ 22.8) On 50th Street, from Lavergne Avenue to Laramie Avenue.

(~~23.271~~ 22.9) On Knox Avenue, from 43rd Street to 45th Street. (~~23.272~~ 22.10) On Knox Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street. (~~23.276~~ 22.11) On Kilpatrick Avenue, from 43rd Street to 45th Street. (~~23.277~~ 22.12) On Kilpatrick Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

(~~23.283~~ 22.13) On Cicero Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

(~~23.297~~ 22.14) On Lavergne Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

(~~23.299~~ 22.15) On Lawler Avenue, from 46th Street to 49th Street.

(~~23.301~~ 22.16) On Leclair Avenue, from 46th Street to 48th Street.

(~~23.304~~ 22.17) On Leamington Avenue, from 46th Street to 48th Street.

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

11

SECTION 6. Section 4-60-023 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by deleting the language struck through and inserting the underscored language, as follows:

4-60-023 Restrictions on additional package goods licenses.

Subject to the provisions of subsection 4-60-021 (c), no additional package goods license shall be issued for any premises located within the following areas:

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

- (4r20 2.178) On Ashland Avenue, from Blackhawk Street to North Avenue.
- (4^27 2.179) On Damen Avenue, from Augusta Boulevard to Division Street.
- (445 2.180) On Augusta Boulevard, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.
- (447 2.181) On Winchester Avenue, from Chicago Avenue to Augusta Boulevard.
- (448 2.182) On Winchester Avenue, from Augusta Boulevard to Division Street.
- (4^42 2.183) On Walton Street, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.
- (27,4 2.184) On the south side of Weed Street, from Clybourn Avenue to Dayton Street; and on the east side of Dayton Street, from Weed Street to Blackhawk Street; and on the north side of Blackhawk Street, from Halsted Street to Dayton Street.
- (2742 2.185) On Scott Street, from LaSalle Street to Sedgwick Street.
- (27^24 2.186) On the west side of LaSalle Street, from Chicago Avenue to Oak Street.
- (27^24 2.187) On the west side of LaSalle Street, from Division Street to Schiller Street.
- (27.40 2.188) On Hudson Street, from Evergreen Avenue to North Avenue; and on that portion of Schiller Street, between Hudson Street and Cleveland Avenue.
- (27.418 2.189) On Augusta Boulevard, from Milwaukee Avenue to Ashland Avenue.
- (424 2.190) On Hoyne Avenue, from North Avenue to Concord Place; and on Concord Place, from Leavitt Street to Milwaukee Avenue.
- (4,48 5.33) On 47th Drive, from Cornell Drive to Lake Park Avenue, thence on 47th Street, from Lake Park Avenue to Woodlawn Avenue; on Cornell Drive north of 47th Drive; and on the north side only of 55th Street, from Lake Park Avenue to Harper Avenue.
- (5r44 15.89) On 46th Street, from Packers Avenue to Ashland Avenue.

(449 15.90) On McDowell Avenue, from Loomis Street to Ashland Avenue.

(4:24 15.91) On Laflin Street, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

(4,24 15.92) On Ashland Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

12

(3t2§ 15.93) On Marshfield Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

(42.68 15.94) On 42nd Street, from Western Boulevard to Campbell Avenue; and on the south side of 42nd Street, from Campbell Avenue to Rockwell Street; and on Maplewood Avenue and Rockwell Street, both from 42nd Street to 43rd Street.

(42.69 15.95) On the south side of 42nd Street, from Rockwell Street to California Avenue; and on Talman Avenue and Washtenaw Avenue, both from 42nd Street to 43rd Street.

(42.70 15.96) On the south side of 42nd Street, from California Avenue to Richmond Street; and Francisco Avenue, from 42nd Street to Pope John Paul II Drive.

(42.74 15.97) On 43rd Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street; and on Paulina Street, from 43rd Street to 44th Street.

(42t76 15.98) On 43rd Street, from Western Boulevard to Rockwell Street.

(42.77 15.99) On the north side of 43rd Street, from Rockwell Street to Fairfield Avenue; and on both sides of 43rd Street, from Fairfield Avenue to California Avenue.

(42^78 15J_00) On Pope John Paul II Drive, from California Avenue to Mozart Street; and on the north side of Pope John Paul II Drive, from Mozart Street to Whipple Street; and on Richmond Street and on Sacramento Avenue, both from Pope John Paul II Drive to Archer Avenue.

(42r79 15.101) On 44th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wolcott Avenue.

(42^84 15.102) On 45th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street.

(42.82 15.103) On 45th Street, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue; and on Winchester Avenue, from 43rd Street to 44th Street.

(42^84 15.104) On 46th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Wood Street.

(42.93 15.105) On the south side of 47th Street, from Western Avenue to Rockwell Street; and on Campbell Avenue, from 47th Street to the line of 48th Place (extended).

(42.97 15.106) On the north side of 48th Street, from Winchester Avenue to Hoyne Avenue; and on Winchester Avenue, from 46th Street to 48th Street.

(42.100 15.107) On 48th Place, from Leavitt Street to Western Boulevard.

(42.102 15.108) On the north side of 49th Place, from Seeley Avenue to Western Avenue; and on the south side of 49th Street, from Hoyne Avenue to Leavitt Street. (42.114 15.109) On Marshfield Avenue, from 42nd Street to 45th Street.

(~~12.113~~ 15.110) On Paulina Street, from 45th Street to 47th Street; and on the west side of Paulina Street, from 47th Street to 48th Street.

13

444 15.111

44515.112

445 15.113

449 15.114

422 15.115

(~~12.125~~ 15.116 (~~12.126~~ 15.117

(~~12.128~~ 15.118 (~~12.135~~ 15.119

(~~12.146~~ 15.120 (~~12.149~~ 15.121

(~~12.171~~ 15.122 (~~12.172~~ 15.123

(~~12.176~~ 15.124

(~~12.177~~ 15.125

(~~12.178~~ 15.126

(~~12.216~~ 15.127

(~~12.217~~ 15.128

(~~12.218~~ 15.129 (~~12.210~~ 15.130

(~~12.220~~ 15.131 (~~12.221~~ 15.132 (~~12.222~~ 15.133

On Hermitage Avenue, from 43rd Street to 45th Street. On Hermitage Avenue, from 45th Street to 48th Street. On Honore Street, from 43rd Street to 45th Street. On Honore Street, from 45th Street to 48th Street.

On Wolcott Avenue, from 46th Street to 47th Street; and on the east side of Wolcott Avenue, from 47th Street to 48th Street.

On Seeley Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Hoyne Avenue, from 47th Street to the right-of-way of the Grand Trunk Western Railroad.

On Oakley Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

On Western Boulevard, from 47th Street to 49th Street; and on that portion of 47th Place, between Leavitt Street and Western Boulevard; and on 48th Street, from Oakley Avenue to Western Boulevard.

On Artesian Avenue, from 40th Street to 43rd Street.

On the east side of Campbell Avenue, from 40th Street to 42nd Street; and on both sides of Campbell Avenue, from 42nd Street to 43rd Street.

On California Avenue, from 42nd Street to 45th Street. On California Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

On Mozart Street, from 42nd Street to 44th Street.

On Mozart Street, from 44th Street to 46th Street.

On Mozart Street, from 46th Street to 48th Place.

On the south side of Pope John Paul II Drive, from Western Boulevard to Rockwell Street.

On the south side of Pope John Paul II Drive, from Rockwell Street to Fairfield Avenue.

On 44th Street, from Western Avenue to Rockwell Street. On 44th Street, from Rockwell Street to Fairfield Avenue.

On 45th Street, from Western Boulevard to Rockwell Street. On 45th Street, from Rockwell Street to Fairfield Avenue. On 45th Place, from Western Avenue to Rockwell Street.

14

~~12.226~~ 15.135

On 46th Street, from Western Boulevard to Rockwell Street.

~~12.232~~ 15.136

On the north side of 47th Street, from Western Boulevard to Rockwell Street.

~~12.233~~ 15.137

On Western Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

~~12.234~~ 15.138

On Western Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

~~12.235~~ 15.139

On Artesian Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

~~12.236~~ 15.140

On Campbell Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

~~12.237~~ 15.141

On Maplewood Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

~~12.238~~ 15.142

On Rockwell Street, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

~~12.239~~ 15.143

On Rockwell Street, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

~~12.240~~ 15.144

On Talman Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

On Talman Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

~~12.241~~ 15.145

On the east side of Fairfield Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

~~12.242~~ 15.146) On the east side of Fairfield Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

~~14.24~~ 15.147) On 41st Place, from Sacramento Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.

~~14.24~~ 15.148) On the north side of 42nd Street, from Sacramento Avenue to Albany Avenue;
and on both sides of 42nd Street, from Albany Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.

~~14.32~~ 15.149) On 44th Street, from Mozart Street to Whipple Street.

~~14.43~~ 15.150) On 45th Street, from Mozart Street to Albany Avenue.

~~14.44~~ 15.151) On 46th Street, from Mozart Street to Albany Avenue.

61 15.152) On the south side of 49th Street, from the right-of-way of Conrail to Western Avenue; and on that portion of Oakley Avenue, lying between 49th Street and the line of 49th Place (extended).

62 15.153) On 50th Street, from Leavitt Street to Western Avenue. .

~~14.45~~ 15.154) On 50th Place, from Leavitt Street to Western Boulevard.

~~14.45~~ 15.155) On 51st Street, from Leavitt Street to Western Avenue.

137 15.156) On Leavitt Street, from 49th Street to 52nd Street; and on that portion of 49th Place, lying between Leavitt Street and Oakley Avenue.

138 15.157) On Oakley Avenue, from the line of 49th Place (extended) to 51st Place.

~~14.139~~ 15.158) On Western Boulevard, from 49th Street to 52nd Street.

15

On Western Avenue, from 53rd Street to 55th Street.

On the west side of Mozart Street, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street.

On the west side of Mozart Street, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

On Francisco Avenue, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street. On Francisco Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street. On Richmond Street, from Pope John Paul II Drive to 45th Street. On Richmond Street, from 45th Street to 48th Place.

On Sacramento Avenue, from 43rd Street to 45th Street. On Sacramento Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

On Whipple Street, from Archer Avenue to 45th Street.

On Whipple Street, from 45th Street to 48th Place.

On the west side of Albany Avenue, from 42nd Street to Archer Avenue.

On the south side of Archer Avenue, from Richmond Street to Whipple Street; and on the north side of Archer Avenue, from 42nd Street to Albany Avenue; and on the east side of Whipple Street, from Archer Avenue to Pope John Paul II Drive.

~~14.353~~ 15.172) On the south side of 42nd Street, from Archer Avenue to Albany Avenue; and on the east side of Albany Avenue, from 42nd Street to Archer Avenue.

10 15.173) On the north side of Garfield Boulevard, from Damen Avenue to Seeley Avenue; and on both sides of Garfield Boulevard, from Seeley Avenue to Leavitt Street.

11 15.174) On Garfield Boulevard, from Leavitt Street to Western Avenue.

~~4€t28~~ 15.175) On Damen Avenue, from 48th Street to 51st Street.

~~20.294~~ 15.176) On the north side of 48th Street, from Paulina Street to Wolcott Avenue.

~~20.295~~ 15.177) On Wood Street, from 45th Street to 48th Street.

~~20.297~~ 15.178) On the south side of 47th Street, from Ashland Avenue to Paulina Street, and from Wolcott Avenue to Winchester Avenue.

~~14.101~~ 16.79) On 57th Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

~~14.108~~ 16.80) On 59th Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

16

[~~14.112~~ 16.81) On 60th Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

[~~14.115~~ 16.82) On 61st Street, from Sacramento Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.

[~~14.177~~ 16.83) On the west side of California Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

[~~14.187~~ 16.84) On Mozart Street, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

[44.197 16.85) On Francisco Avenue, from 55th Street to 57th Street. [44.198 16.86)
On Francisco Avenue, from 57th Street to 59th Street. [44.199 16.87) On Francisco
Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

[44.207 16.88) On Richmond Street, from 55th Street to 57th Street. [44.208 16.89)
On Richmond Street, from 57th Street to 59th Street.

[44.209 16.90) On Richmond Street, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

44.224 16.91) On Sacramento Avenue, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

44.230 16.92) On Whipple Street, from 59th Street to 61st Street.

45t4 16.93) On 63rd Street, from Rockwell Street to Western Avenue.

4§r§ 16.94) On the west side of Western Avenue, from 60th Street to 61st Street; thence on both sides of
Western Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

454 16.95) On Western Avenue, from 63rd Street to 65th Street.

45t7- 16.96) On Western Avenue, from 65th Street to Marquette Road; thence on the west side of Western
Avenue, from Marquette Road to 68th Street.

45t4 16.97) On Oakley Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

45:9 16.98) On 63rd Street, from Western Avenue to the C.S.X. railroad right-of-way.

45t44 16.99) On 63rd Street, from the C.S.X. railroad right-of-way to Damen Avenue.

45.16 16.100) On 59th Street, from Hoyne Avenue to Honore Street, and on Damen Avenue, from 58th Street
to 59th Street.

45t24 16.101) On Garfield Boulevard, from Wood Street to Ashland Avenue.

45.22 16.102) On the west side of Ashland Avenue, from Garfield Boulevard to 57th Street.

36 16.103) On 61st Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

37 16.104) On 62nd Street, from California Avenue to Sacramento Avenue.

38 16.105) On 62nd Street, from Sacramento Avenue to Kedzie Avenue.

17

45t57- 16.106) On the west side of California Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

16.107)On Mozart Street, from 61st Street to 63rd Street. 45.53 16.108)On

Francisco Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street. 4£r&6 16.109)On Richmond Street,

from 61st Street to 63rd Street. 4549 16.110) On Sacramento Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street. 45v72 16.111) On Whipple Street, from 61st Street to 63rd Street. 45t75 16.112) On Albany Avenue, from 61st Street to 63rd Street. 45v7-5 16.113) On Troy Street, from 61st Street to 63rd Street.

47r3 16.114) On the south side of West 64th Street, from South Loomis Boulevard to South Ashland Avenue.

47t5 16.115) On West 65th Street, from South Loomis Boulevard to South Ashland Avenue.

47t9 16.116) On West 66th Street, from South Loomis Boulevard to South Ashland Avenue.

~~47.13~~ 16.117) On West Marquette Road, from South Loomis Boulevard to South Ashland Avenue.

4749 16.118) On West 69th Street, from South Loomis Boulevard to South Ashland Avenue.

200 16.119) On South May Street, from West 64th Street to West 66th Street.

201 16.120) On South May Street, from West 66th Street to West 68th Street. ~~47.208~~ 16.121) On South May Street, from West 64th Street to West Marquette Road.

233 16.122) On South Bishop Street, from West 64th Street to West 66th Street.

234 16.123) On South Bishop Street, from West 66th Street to West 68th Street.

239 16.124) On South Laflin Street, from West 64th Street to West 66th Street.

240 16.125) On South Laflin Street, from West 66th Street to West 68th Street.

246 16.126) On South Justine Street, from West 64th Street to West Marquette Road.

247 16.127) On South Justine Street, from West 64th Street to West 69th Street.

~~47.275~~ 16.128) On the south side of Marquette Road, from Oakley Avenue to Hamilton Avenue.

~~47.278~~ 16.129) On 68th Street, from Bell Avenue to Hamilton Avenue.

18

~~17.279~~ 16.130) ~~17.284~~ 16.131) ~~17.322~~ 16.132)

~~13.162~~ 18.16

~~13.163~~ 18.17

~~13.188~~ 18.18

~~13.189~~ 18.19

~~13.194~~ 18.20

~~13.195~~ 18.21

~~13.200~~ 18.22

201 18.23

202 18.24

~~13.203~~ 18.25

~~13.283~~ 18.26

~~13.367~~ 18.27

~~13.368~~ 18.28

43^69 18.29

~~13.370~~ 18.30

~~13.371~~ 18.31

~~13.372~~ 18.32

On the south side of 68th Street, from Hamilton Avenue to Damen Avenue.

On 68th Place, from Hamilton Avenue to Damen Avenue.

On the west side of Hamilton Avenue, from Marquette Road to 68th Street; and on Hamilton Avenue, from 68th Street to 69th Street.

On the south side of 71st Street, from Pulaski Road to the line of Kostner Avenue (extended).

On the line of 71st Street (extended), from the line of Kostner Avenue to Cicero Avenue.

On 77th Place, from Komensky Avenue to Keeler Avenue. On 77th Place, from Tripp Avenue to Kenton Avenue.

On 78th Street, from Karlov Avenue to Keeler Avenue; and on 78th Street, from Tripp Avenue to Kostner Avenue.

On 78th Street, from Kenton Avenue to Cicero Avenue.

On the north side of 79th Street, from Pulaski Road to Keeler Avenue (extended).

On the north side of 79th Street, from Keeler Avenue (extended) to Kostner Avenue.

On the north side of 79th Street, from Kostner Avenue to Kenton Avenue. On the north side of 79th Street, from Kenton Avenue to Cicero Avenue.

On Pulaski Road, from 77th Street to 79th Street.

On Komensky Avenue, from 77th Place to 79th Street; and on Karlov Avenue, from 77th Place to Komensky Avenue; and on Kedvale Avenue, from 78th Street to 78th Place; and on Keeler Avenue, from 77th Place to 78th Place.

On Tripp Avenue, from 77th Place to 78th Street, and on Kostner Avenue, from 77th Street to 79th Street.

On Kenneth Avenue and on Kilbourn Avenue, both from 77th Place to 79th Street.

On Kenton Avenue, from 77th Street to 79th Street. On Knox Avenue, from 77th Street to 79th Street. On Kilpatrick Avenue, from 77th Street to 79th Street.

19

~~(13.373~~ 18.83) On Keating Avenue, from 77th Street to 79th Street.

(3t20 20.303) On the north side of 47th Street, from Racine Avenue to the line of Loomis Street (extended); and on Racine Avenue, from 47th Street to the right-of- way of the Chicago Junction Railroad.

(3r22- 20.304) On Packers Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

(5&Q 20.305) On 69th Street, from St. Lawrence Avenue to Cottage Grove Avenue.

(6t04 20.306) On Langley Avenue, from Marquette Road to 69th Street.

(5r©5 20.307) On Champlain Avenue, from Marquette Road to 69th Street.

(4£t4 20.308) On the south side of Garfield Boulevard, from Halsted Street to Morgan Street.

(45t5 20.309) On Garfield Boulevard, from Morgan Street to Racine Avenue. (445 20.310) On Garfield Boulevard, from Racine Avenue to Loomis Boulevard.

~~(16.23~~ 20.311) On the west side of Morgan Street, from 52nd Street to Garfield Boulevard.

~~(16.44~~ 20.312) On 51st Street, from Loomis Boulevard to Racine Avenue.

(445 21.53) On the west side of Lafayette Avenue, from 81st Street to 83rd Street.

(48t4 21.54) On the north side of West 87th Street, from Wood Street to Damen Avenue.

(14.358 22.181) On Knox Avenue, on Kilpatrick Avenue and on Keating Avenue, all from 42nd Street to 43rd Street.

(24\24 22.182) On 44th Street, from the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago to Cicero Avenue.

(25.22 22.183) On 45th Street, from the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago to Cicero Avenue.

(25r25 22.184) On 46th Street, from the right-of-way of the Belt Railway of Chicago to Cicero Avenue.

(23t25 22.185) On 46th Street, from Cicero Avenue to Lavergne Avenue.

(23.27 22.186) On the south side of 46th Street, from Lavergne Avenue to Laramie Avenue.

(23.34 22.187) On 47th Street, from Cicero Avenue to Lavergne Avenue. (~~23.35 22.188~~)

On 47th Street, from Lavergne Avenue to Laramie Avenue.

(23t45 22.189) On 48th Street, from Cicero Avenue to Lavergne Avenue.

(23.44 22.190) On 49th Street, from Cicero Avenue to Lavergne Avenue.

20

(~~23.45 22.191~~) On 49th Street, from Lavergne Avenue to Laramie Avenue.

(~~23.50 22.192~~) On 50th Street, from Lavergne Avenue to Laramie Avenue.

(~~23.283 22.193~~) On Cicero Avenue, from 45th Street to 47th Street.

(~~23.290 22.194~~) On La Crosse Avenue, from 49th Street to Archer Avenue.

(~~23.293 22.195~~) On Lamon Avenue, from 49th Street to Archer Avenue.

(~~23.295 22.196~~) On Laporte Avenue, from 49th Street to Archer Avenue.

(~~23.297 22.197~~) On Lavergne Avenue, from 47th Street to 49th Street.

(~~23.299 22.198~~) On Lawler Avenue, from 46th Street to 49th Street.

(~~23.473 22.199~~) On 43rd Street, from Cicero Avenue to Laporte Avenue.

(~~23.474 22.200~~) On 44th Street, from Cicero Avenue to Lavergne Avenue.

(~~23.477 22.201~~) On 45th Street, from Lavergne Avenue to Laramie Avenue.

(~~23.478 22.202~~) On the north side of 46th Street, from Lavergne Avenue to Laramie Avenue.

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

SECTION 7. Section 4-60-023 of the Municipal Code of Chicago is hereby amended by deleting the language struck through, as follows:

4-60-023 Restrictions on additional licenses.

Subject to the provisions of subsection 4-60-021 (c), no additional package goods license shall be issued for any premises located within the following areas:

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

(49t2) ~~On 95th Street, from Oakley Avenue to Leavitt Street.~~

(Omitted text is unaffected by this ordinance)

SECTION 8. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication.

Tma Mitts Alderman, 37th Ward

21